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March 5, 2025 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: City and County Superintendents of Education 

FROM: Eric G. Mackey 
State Superintendent of Education 

RE: Fiscal Year (FY) 2025 Allocations for Summer Math Camps - REVISED 

Act 2023-378 makes supplemental appropriations available for 2025 Summer Math Camps. 
Attachment A outlines the requirements for funding. The first requirement is for the local 
education agency (LEA) to provide contact information for one LEA representative who will 
receive summer math camp communications from the Alabama State Department of 
Education by completing the OMI Summer Math Camp FY25 form, by April 1, 2025. 

Attachment B (Revised) contains the allocations for Summer Math Camps (Fund 
Code 1769). Each LEA will receive a summer math camp allocation on a per-pupil basis 
according to the number of K-5 students identified with a math deficiency on a beginning of 
the year Formative Benchmark Assessment. Funds will be distributed in April 2025. Also, 
funds do not roll over, and all funds should be expended by September 30, 2025. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Dr. Karen Anderson, 
Office of Mathematics Improvement, by telephone at (334) 694-4967 or by email at 
kanderson1@alsde.edu. 

EGM/KA/MLP 

Attachments 

cc: Chief School Financial Officer 
City and County Curriculum Directors 
Mr. Arthur Watts, Jr. 
Mrs. Lynn Shows 
Mrs. Nancy Smith 

FY25-2006 

https://arc-sos.state.al.us/ucp/L1274808.AI1.pdf
https://forms.office.com/pages/responsepage.aspx?id=xR8fNaFG3EW3EUPMffG2K2GoHyLSnuJOrfGAKdABElNURThYTDEwUDNIUDAzNFdGM0dTSTAwNUhDVCQlQCN0PWcu&route=shorturl
mailto:kanderson1@alsde.edu
https://www.alabamaachieves.org


Attachment A 

2025 SUMMER MATH CAMPS 
Requirements for Funding 

1. Complete the OMI Summer Math Camp FY25 form, providing the contact information 
for the LEA summer math camp contact, by April 1, 2025. 

2. Budget and utilized funds for the following purposes ONLY: 

a. To pay stipends to general education and/or special education teachers for teaching 
Grades K-5 students in summer math camp (inclusive of teachers embedding math 
in reading instruction for Grades K-3). 

b. To pay stipends to instructional assistants or paraprofessionals supporting students 
in Grades K-5 summer math camp. 

c. To pay child nutrition staff to support meal preparation for students in Grades K-5 
during established hours of the summer math camp. 

d. To pay bus drivers and defray associated costs incurred by transporting students in 
Grades K-5 to and from summer math camp. 

e. To purchase instructional equipment, materials, and supplies needed to effectively 
implement summer math camp for students in Grades K-5. 

3. Use PowerSchool Student Analytics and Insights for attendance and data entry 
purposes. 

4. Administer the Formative Benchmark Assessment to all students receiving mathematics 
instruction within the Summer Testing Window (June 1–July 31, 2025), as published in 
the July 8, 2024, memo. 

https://forms.office.com/r/W5XtM33524
https://alsde.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/OMIRegionalCoordinators/EaUARaWGgt1CqnXCQ-lnPrgBcFRqHrZhbxQ1dAC4Mpap_Q


Summer Math Camps 2025 Supplemental Funding 

Fund Source 17 69 

LEA Code LEA Name LEA Total 

001 Autauga County $134,100 

002 Baldwin County $429,900 

003 Barbour County $10,000 

004 Bibb County $50,325 

005 Blount County $117,150 

006 Bullock County $20,625 

007 Butler County $42,600 

008 Calhoun County $123,825 

009 Chambers County $55,800 

010 Cherokee County $44,475 

011 Chilton County $127,725 

012 Choctaw County $16,725 

013 Clarke County $31,875 

014 Clay County $25,875 

015 Cleburne County $29,925 

016 Coffee County $47,025 

017 Colbert County $33,900 

018 Conecuh County $19,950 

019 Coosa County $12,900 

020 Covington County $47,325 

021 Crenshaw County $32,475 

022 Cullman County $214,350 

023 Dale County $54,150 

024 Dallas County $32,775 

025 DeKalb County $137,475 

026 Elmore County $75,525 

027 Escambia County $65,400 

028 Etowah County $119,250 

029 Fayette County $35,700 

030 Franklin County $55,125 

031 Geneva County $60,675 

032 Greene County $14,025 

033 Hale County $35,625 

034 Henry County $39,675 

035 Houston County $105,225 

036 Jackson County $76,950 

037 Jefferson County $534,975 

038 Lamar County $34,050 

039 Lauderdale County $125,625 

040 Lawrence County $75,525 

041 Lee County $136,050 

042 Limestone County $208,425 

043 Lowndes County $16,125 
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